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From:

Sent: Thursday, 20 December 2012 11:17 AM

To: ,

Subject: RE: Ministerial 115420 [DLM=For-Official-Use-Only]
Thanks , we're happy with those changes.

| Departmental Liaison Officer
Office of The Hon David Bradbury MP
Assistant Treasurer and Minister Assisting for Deregulation | Member for Lindsay
Parliament House | Canberra ACT 2600
B 026277 02 6273 B @treasury.gov.au

www.ministers.treasury.gov.au | www.davidbradbury.com.au

From: )

Sent: Wednesday, 19 December 2012 5:01 PM

To: .

Subject: FW: Ministerial 115420 [DLM=For-Official-Use-Only]

Hi

Could you please confirm that you are ok with the changes made ?

From: [mailto: Qdeewr.gov.au]
Sent: Wednesday, 19 December 2012 5:00 PM

To:

Cc:’

Subject: RE: Ministerial 115420 [PLM=For-Official-Use-Only]

For Official Use Only

Hello

Sorry for delay — my suggested tweaks in track in the attached for the AT’s consideration.

Thanks

From: [mailto: @TREASURY.GOV.AU]
Sent: Wednesday, 19 December 2012 3:50 PM

To:,

Subject: FW: Ministerial 115420 [DLM=For-Official-Use-Only]

Minister Bradbury’s office has just chased me for this.




From:

Sent: Tuesday, 11 December 2012 4:56 PM

To:

Cc: .

Subject: FW: Ministerial 115420 [DLM=For-Official-Use-Only]

Are you happy with this letter?

From:

Sent: Tuesday, 11 December 2012 4:55 PM

To: ., . ... _..

Subject: Ministerial 115420 [DLM=For-Official-Use-Only]

Hey '

Can you please check with your office that they are ok with the content of this ministerial reply? Apparently the
issues are quite sensitive and wants to make sure you are ok with it before he gives it to the AT to sign.
Thanks!

| Departmental Liaison Officer
Office of The Hon David Bradbury MP
Assistant Treasurer and Minister Assisting for Deregulation 1 Member for Lindsay
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Please Note: The information contained in this e-mail message and any attached files may be
confidential information and may also be the subject of legal professional privilege. If you are not
the intended recipient, any use, disclosure or copying of this e-mail is unauthorised. If you have
received this e-mail by error please notify the sender immediately by reply e-mail and delete all
copies of this transmission together with any attachments.

Notice:

The information contained in this email message and any attached files may be confidential information,
and may also be the subject of legal professional privilege. If you are not the intended recipient any use,
disclosure or copying of this email is unauthorised. If you received this email in error, please notify the
sender by contacting the DEEWR Switchboard on 13 33 97 (IDEEWR) during business hours (8am - 5pm
Local time) and delete all copies of this transmission together with any attachments.






